
Date & Time: 2019-05-11 18:30 CST

Printed: 10 Aug 09:58

Event: 2019 Wuhai International Windsurfing Race Race Number: 2
Hearing Date: 2019-05-11

PARTIES AND WITNESSES

Initiator: MAS318 - Wilson Goh
Respondent(s): Race Committee

VALIDITY

Objection to Jury: No
Within Time Limit: Within Time Limit

Incident Identified: Yes
Proper Hail: Protest hailed

Red Flag Displayed: Yes
DECISION: Request Valid MAS318 claims her score should be 2nd and not 3rd as a boat

W135 finished prematurely when crossing the finish line the first
time.

PROCEDURAL MATTERS
MAS318 was allowed to withdraw the protest when he found out that W135 was still continuing to sail the course even after crossing the finish
line the first time.

Definition: Finish
A boat finishes when any part of her hull, or crew or equipment in normal position, crosses the finishing line from the course side. However, she
has not finished if after crossing the finishing line she

1. takes a penalty under rule 44.2,
2. corrects an error under rule 28.2 made at the line, or;
3. continues to sail the course.

FACTS FOUND

Diagram: Diagram not endorsed

CONCLUSIONS AND RULES THAT APPLY

DECISION
Protest Withdrawn

PROTEST COMMITTEE
Chaired By: Leonard Chin (MAS)
Committee Members: Tee Suan Tan (SGP), Lock Kit (SGP) Fan Wen Shuo (CHN), Kong De Long (CHN)

DECISION
Request for Redress

Request Number: 03
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